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TO: UAPB Administrators, Faculty, Staff, and Students
FROM: Janet P. Broiles, Chief of Staff
DATE: Sunday, February 1, 2026

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT: Delayed Opening

To ensure the safety of our campus community following the recent weather event, the
university will have a delayed opening tomorrow, Monday, February 2, 2026.

This delay is specifically intended to provide our Facilities Management Department
with extra time to clear walkways, building entrances, and ensure that parking lots
are accessible. We ask that you remain off campus during the early morning hours to
allow clearing crews to work efficiently and safely.

Operational Timeline
e Campus Officially Reopens: 11:00 AM
e Academics: All classes scheduled to begin at or after 11:00 AM will meet
in person. Classes scheduled prior to 11:00 AM wil occur virtually.

e Business Operations: Meetings scheduled before the delayed start time
should be rescheduled or shifted to virtual format where appropriate.

Dining Services
¢ Unfortunately, the L.A. Davis Dining Hall is experiencing heating issues. UAPB
Dining Services (Aramark) will serve meals from the DELTA CAFETERIA.
Hours of operation:
o Brunch: 10:00 AM-1:30 PM
o Light Lunch: 1:30 PM-4:00 PM
o Dinner: 4:00 PM-7:00 PM
e For the most current schedule, please visit uapb.campusdish.com

Stay Informed
We will continue to monitor weather developments. Please consult the following official
sources for updates:
e Web: UAPB.EDU
e Social Media: Official UAPB Facebook, Instagram, and X (formerly Twitter)
accounts.

e Media: Local television and radio stations.
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